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Bagan House
NHY NI
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1¥FR : No(9) Jasmine Road, New Bagan, Myanmar
No(121),GF, 51 street, Middle Block, Yangon, Myanmar
TEL : +95-61-65324/65133, 09-5097211
FAX . +95-61-65133
E-mail : mamawbaganhouse@gmail.com
URL : www.baganhouse.com
{8YE © Ms. Maw Maw Aung
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Chan Thar Thu
FvY JIL by
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{¥FR : Myinkapar Village, Bagan, Myanmar

TEL : +95-61-65150
FAX: —

E-mail : chantharthu.lacquerware@gmail.com
URL: —

$8YE © Ms. Su Mon Htay
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Golden Bagan Lacquerware Workshop
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Maung Aung Myin Art Gallery of Bagan
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1¥PR : No. E 103/104 Main Road, Bagan, Myanmar

TEL : +95-61-65068, +95-61-65015
FAX @ +95-9-2042371
E-mail : kokomaungbgn@mail4u.com.mm
URL : www.goldenbaganlacquerware.com
$8%4E © Mr. Ko Ko Maung
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{¥FR : Myinkapar Village, Bagan, Myanmar

TEL : +95-61-65287, +95-61-65047, +95-9-2043204
FAX: —

E-mail : hlthantar@myanmar.com.mm / aaphyo237@gmail.com
URL: —

$8YE © Mr. Aung Myin
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MTM (May Thamee Gem and Jewellery)
ILT4—IL

FRERR 7rvvarrFoeyy—

1¥FR © No.(272), Room(704), DNH Tower, Pyay Road, Yangon, Myanmar
TA 5/77, Nyapyar st, Bet 63x64 st, Myothit(1), Mandalay, Myanmar

TEL : +95-9-5013875
FAX : +95-2-74395

E-mail : kthwetuntun@gmail.com
URL: —

384 ¢ Ms. Kay Thwe Tun Tun
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P.Precious Gem and Jewellery
FPLYYRA VL PYR YaTU—

FRETS: 7ryyarvroehy—

1¥FRr : No.281, 33rd Road Between 84x85, Mandalay, Myanmar
No.116/118, Bomyat Htun Road, Botataung Tsp, Yangon, Myanmar

TEL : +95-9-2044057
FAX : +95-2-74395

E-mail : moethethtetsoe@gmail.com
URL: —

$HY#E ¢ Ms. Thinn Thinn Win
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Sein Moe Gem & Jewellery.
tY E—I YL PYR YaTU-—

FRETSE 7rviarvroeyy—

{¥FR © No.(20) Mandalay Gems Centre 26th Bet 84x85, Mandalay, Myanmar
No.(75) 10th Road Bet 80x81 Aung Myay Thar San Tsp, Mandalay, Myanmar

TEL : +95-9-2035371
FAX : +95-2-22599
E-mail : —
URL: —
$#HY#E . Ms. Thi Da Shwe

© SHBRITE 20105 S RESH:15A
¢ FERE 100 5K R o8Bk 1R

Tha Zin Pann

{EPR © 103/13, 27x28 and 76x77 Chan Aye Thar Zan TSP, Mandalay, Myanmar
No.(4) Mandalay Gems Centre 26x84 Corner, Mandalay, Myanmar

TEL : +95-2-66276, +95-2-74395, +95-2-74396, +95-9-2011683
FAX: —

E-mail : thazinpannhotel@gmail.com
URL: —

BYE  Mr. Zaw Phe
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Gandamar Seashell Art and Products
A= Y=y )b 77—~ ZYR FOSIY

TUETRG . EFRBRHEA, ¥7 AR

EFR

TEL :
FAX :
E-mail :
URL :
HLE

No.27,28, 1st Floor, Sayasan Plaza, Sayasan Road, New University
Avenue Road, Bahan Township, Yangon, Myanmar

+95-1-501-276, +95-1-559006
+95-1-501-276
thetlwin.shell@gmail.com
www.gandamar-motherofpearl.com
Ms. Zin Min Htike
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Trade-related Agencies of the ASEAN Countries

ASEAN FEE O E SRS

TIWRA « FWHS5—L

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
TEL: +673 226 1177/1293

FAX: +673 226 1100/2904
http://www.mfat.gov.bn

HAVRIT

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)
65,Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Kandal 2,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL: +855 23 216 948

FAX: +855 23 217 353/211 745
http://www.moc.gov.kh

1V FRIT7

Directorate General of National Export Development
Ministry of Trade

JI,M.I.Ridwan Rais No.5, Jakarta 10110 Indonesia

TEL: +62 21 3190 4554

FAX: +62 21 3190 1524

http://www.nafed.go.id

S#*ZR

Department of Trade Promotion and

Product Development

Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd.,P.0.Box:4107 Vientiane, Lao P.D.R.
TEL: +856 21 216 207/21 241 914

FAX: +856 21 213 623

laotpc@yahoo.com

http://www.laotrade.org.la

=7

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off

Jalan Duta 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

TEL: +60 3 6207 7077

FAX: +60 3 6203 7037 (General line) /7257 (Division line)
http://www.matrade.gov.my/
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Syov—

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw, Union of Myanmar
TEL: +95 67 408 022

FAX: +95 67 408 004
http://www.commerce.gove.mm/

7140€EY

Center for International Trade

Expositions and Missions (CITEM)

Golden Shell Pavilion

International Trade Center, Sen Gil J.Puyat Avenue,
Cor.Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City,

Metro Manila, The Philippines

TEL: +63 2 831 2201~09

FAX: +63 2 832 3965/834 0177
http://www.citem.com.ph

S UHR=I

International Enterprise Singapore

(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00,

Bugis Junction Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL: +65 6337 6628

FAX: +65 6337 6898

http: //www.iesingapore.gov.sg

a1

Department of Export Promotion (DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor
Ampur Muang, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand

TEL: +66 2 507 7785

FAX: +66 2 547 5667

http://www.thaitrade.com

NbhFL

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency (VIETRADE)
Ministry of Industry and Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str., Hanoi, Vietnam

TEL: +84 4 3934 7627~28

FAX: +84 4 3934 4260

http://www.vietrade.gov.vn

ERKEE - BSRERE

TIVERA « ZIVY S5 — LEKEEE
T141-0001  FFEBR) (XAt 6-5-2
TEL: 03-3447-7997  FAX: 03-3447-9260

AV RI T EEKEE
T107-0052 FRAEHR AR 8-6-9
TEL: 03-5412-8521  FAX:03-5412-8526

A7 PRI T7HNEKERE B
T141-0022 HEERER) KA H 5-2-9
TEL: 03-3441-4201  FAX: 03-3447-1697

1Y RV TERREEY 72—

T 559-0034 APRH{EZ I FEAIL 2-1-10
TITKEENL— P> 2= TM4-)-8
TEL: 06-6615-5350 FAX: 06-6615-5351

A ZAANRREHMEKELRE
T106-0031 HEAREX FRFA 3-3-22
TEL: 03-5411-2291  FAX: 03-5411-2293

RL—Y7REE BHED
T150-0036 HEASEAX AT AE 20-16
TEL: 03-3476-3844  FAX: 03-3476-4972

< L= T7EZRFE AL (MATRADE)
RREHFR

T104-0061 RFREHRXIREE 8-14-14
SREEREAEY EIL 6 B

TEL: 03-3544-0712 FAX:03-3544-0714

R L— 7B (MATRADE)
RIREFSFR

T530-0001 ABRHILRHEA 3-4-5
BAAYT VA 18

TEL: 06-6451-6520  FAX: 06-6451-6521

= v U —EIA(ERE
T140-0001 RHR )KL 1| 4-8-26
TEL: 03-3441-9291 FAX: 03-3447-7394

74 VEVHMEAERE EEE
T106-8537 REHBHEE /XAA 5-15-5
TEL: 03-5562-1592  FAX: 03-5562-1581

VVHR—IVKERE  ESE
T105-0001 REEBHEK T/ PI 2-7-16
Eao—gE/F1102

TEL: 03-3539-2266  FAX: 03-3597-8320

24 EEKXEE BWHEESEESEHEMN
T102-0083 AL TLHX 88T 5-4
2=V 6RE

TEL: 03-3221-9482 FAX:03-3221-9484

214 EEBRFE S > 2 — (DEP) KBk
T541-0058 ABRHIFRE A AERE]T 1-9-16
N>y 7ERITEIL 8 BE

TEL: 06-6262-4418 FAX: 06-6271-1053
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EERE L 8 B

TEL: 092-751-6311  FAX: 092-751-6522

21 TEBRMBEAERERR LS
T730-0052 [RE AR T FET 3-7-47
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TEL: 082-249-9911  FAX: 082-249-9921
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TEL: 03-3466-3315  FAX: 03-3466-3360
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TEL: 06-6261-7462  FAX: 06-6261-7461
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